
1

Jeanann Dawson

From: Debbie Cummins <nvrwrng78@netzero.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 1:34 PM
To: Jeanann Dawson
Subject: Re: Permit Form_1.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good afternoon Jeanann, 
  
I called down to your office in regards to a contractor change form and was told there is not one that I should just email the requested change. 
  
Regarding Bldg Permit SFD 2106-0006 for 3138 US Hwy 301 S, Dunn, NC need to change the HVAC/Mechanical Contractor to: 
  
Hometowne Heating & Air Conditioning 
466 Pony Road 
Clayton, NC 27520 
License #22587-L 
Phone 919-332-2478 
Email:  west.hometownehvac@gmail.com 
  
Please let me know that you received this change request and thank you so much for your assistance! 
  
Have a lovely three day holiday! 
  
Debbie  
  
  
Deborah Cummins 
Office Manager 
Paradise Homes of Johnston County of NC, Inc. 
8087 NC Highway 222 W. 
Kenly, NC 27542 
(919)284-5206 Office (919)284-6042 Fax 


